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From: Morrison, Julia
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 11:22 AM
To: Isham, Marlena; Reed, Hillary; Margulis, Natalia; Hooper, Cindy; Baker, Tim; Buntin, Amber; Bazard, David; Kramer, Erik; Farrar,
Roberta; Hill, Angelina; Sorensen, Erik; Schmitcke, Tiffany
Cc: Chown, Paul; Barber, Ericka; Roberts, Taryn
Subject: RE: Sorted 2020-2021 Program Review Action Plans w Funding Status.xlsx

Good morning,

You are receiving this email from me because you were listed as the contact person for a resource request for
which a funding source has been iden9fied. 
Please follow up with Ericka Barber, Taryn Roberts, and myself so we can help you through the purchasing
process.

Thanks,

Julia 

From: Chown, Paul <Paul-Chown@Redwoods.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 4:33 PM
To: Bazard, David <Dave-Bazard@Redwoods.edu>; Brown, Bob <Bob-Brown@Redwoods.edu>; Farrar,
Roberta <Roberta-Farrar@Redwoods.edu>; Potamianos, George <George-Potamianos@Redwoods.edu>;
Mayer, Kerry <Kerry-Mayer@Redwoods.edu>; Haley, Mike <Mike-Haley@Redwoods.edu>; Ratliff, Prudence
<Pru-Ratliff@Redwoods.edu>; Hill, Angelina <Angelina-Hill@Redwoods.edu>; Barber, Ericka <Ericka-
Barber@Redwoods.edu>; Flamer, Keith <Keith-Flamer@Redwoods.edu>; Blakemore, Molly <Molly-
Blakemore@Redwoods.edu>; McKenzie, Steven <Steven-McKenzie@Redwoods.edu>; Wahlund, Tina <Tina-
Wahlund@Redwoods.edu>; Dunphy, Alia <Alia-Dunphy@Redwoods.edu>; Cox, Catherine <Catherine-
Cox@Redwoods.edu>; Trujillo, Colin <Colin-Trujillo@Redwoods.edu>; Keyser, Katy <Katy-
Keyser@Redwoods.edu>; Carbone, Kelly <Kelly-Carbone@Redwoods.edu>; Johnson, Kintay <Kintay-
Johnson@Redwoods.edu>; Connor, Rianne <Rianne-Connor@Redwoods.edu>; Blair, Trish <Trish-
Blair@Redwoods.edu>; Hill, Wendy <Wendy-Hill@Redwoods.edu>
Cc: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: FW: Sorted 2020-2021 Program Review Ac9on Plans w Funding Status.xlsx

Program Review deans and directors, I have uploaded the PRC rankings, funding status, and funding source
into the database.
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The report can be found at h`ps://webapps.redwoods.edu/ProgramReview/RequestRankings.aspx
Or from the program review page (h`ps://webapps.redwoods.edu/ProgramReview/)  and clicking on the
appropriate report.

https://webapps.redwoods.edu/ProgramReview/RequestRankings.aspx
https://webapps.redwoods.edu/ProgramReview/

